Ms Fiona O'Sullivan
McGill Environmental Systems Ireland Limited

Ballinvoher

Castletownroche

Co. Cork

16 February 2010 Reg No. W243-01

3 Covironmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, treland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaslean Bhaile Shagin
Contas Loch Garman, Eire

+353 53 G1p 060C
f. +35353916 0692

Lotali- 1890 33 35 92

re: Objection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by Molaisin

Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Molaisin Compost Limited, Kilmolash, Cappoguin,

Co. Waterford

Dear Ms O’Sullivan

Please find accompanying a copy of Mr. Gerard Cummins & Others objection to the Agency’s

proposed decision in respect of the above referenced waste licence application.

[ am to state that the Agency will consider the objection/s in accordance with the Waste
Management Acts, 1996 to 2008 and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,
including notitying you of its decision in due course. One of the criteria for a valid objection is the

satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee to the Agency’s bank account.

As a party to the objection, the applicant may make a submission in writing to the Agency on the

other objection/s, to be received no later than 15" March 2010.

It should be noted that the Agency cannot consider a submission received after the specified date
and so any such submission should be both complete and received by the Agency no later than the

specified date.

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is W0245-01. Please
address all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstovwen Castle

Estate, Co. Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

é < &Q%
Liz Lea@

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




